UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

This is coming our way. Nothing unusual, same.. We hand carry and no one touches our gear..

From:

Sent: uesday, June 16, :

To:

Ce:

Subject: Fron] l
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Oy

e

L

Will continue to update as we receive information.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




ALL INFOPMATION CONTATHED
HEREIE I3 UHCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-06-2012 BY 65173 /dubh/stpfas

From: l |

Sent: Mondav, Aprit 23, 2012 10:35 AM
To:

Subject:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Violent Crimes has a request to send the| | kol fhey are looking for{ __|to provide them language to use
for purposes of telling th Do we have language that we use to use when th guys were goingi l

alot?

Confidentiality Statement:

This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. The
message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of

this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise required by law).
Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE




From;| l

Senii Tuesdav. January 10, 2012 12:23 PM

To: be
Cc bi7c
Subject: RE: - UNCLASSIFIED b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks[ |

It's thei Irvho want the info, so for planning purposes, please know that we’ll have to coordinate a conference .

call or something.

From| _ _

Sent: 5:09 PM be

To: b7C

subject] |- UNCIASSIFIED - D TE
b3

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hil |
ed

20




]

Thanks for your time!

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED Zg”E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

21




To:i |
Subject: RE{ I~ UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

g Al e TRV in intho - noarfitaredhe 100 L ebhiat,  11are s aeliune
Uf‘ VHE NS TR 0 LTI TULUNS, i L i on aw'i tY}J‘:
r

could meet with your people...

me,.;l I

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 12:23 PM
To*

LA 2

Cc:

Subject: RE; = UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

fnanks,

It's thel twho want the info, so for planning purposes, please know that we’ll have to coordinate a conference

call or something.

From:| [

Sent: 5:09 PM

To :

Subj - UNCIASSIFIED b6
b7C
TR
b3

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi

[ ]




te

AR )

[l

oo e

(o83

Thanks for your time!

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

24




THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION. ’

From{

Sent: Thursdav, November 10, 2011 9:46 AM

To:

Cc: -

Subject: RE: - UNCLASSIFIED bc
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSI FIE{D

Following up on this once again.

From: - :
Serrt:.ﬂainesday_mmw 05,2011 1:20 PM -

Toy ’
Subject: RE [ UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

{'ve been digging out since | got back, and will get an answer 1o your shortly.

bé

. b7C

b7E

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED QUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

Fromy |

Sent: Wednesday, Cctober 05, 2011 3:45 PM e
To: o
Subject: F—UNCIASSIFIED b7

BTE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Just checking in to see if this got buried in your email while you were away. We still need a response, please.

Thanlkc

FTIAiiRS; R 0o
b7C

From}

Se

Subject: R - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bE
bIC

g
L7E

AG ill respond fo this inquiry.

Thanks

Fromj |
Sent: Tuesdav, September 13.2011.9:53 AM

To:

Ces
b

Could you or another] please weigh in on the below email?

Thanks,

From{ ]
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 5:09 PM
To:

Subject ——

o T o

-4
[Ea I

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

29




Hi

]

Thanks for your time!

30




Classification:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCIASSTFTIED
;lassixicati;;: oNCLASSIFIED
;lassification: UNC£;;;£FIED ___________
EI;;sification: UNCLASSIFIED
’;;;;;I;;batiuu. UNCLASSIFIED T
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED - ==
oNCLASSTFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Sd-E NS a3 S ko &

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

;I;;sification: UNCLAS;;;;;; =
g;;;;;;;cat ion: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCIASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSTFIED

31




Sorry for not getting back to you sooner. | have your questions, but they're not simple yes/no answers, and | want to be
able to give you a full answer. | hope to get back to you around-the week of the 19™ as}am TDY for 5 days over the

next 2 weeks, and handling a complicated trial for

bo

bBT7C
b7E

THIS MAY BE A PRIVIL.EGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE

DISCL.OSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT 0GC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From] |

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 9:46 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE] |- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED be
A0

Following up on this once again

From:

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 1:20 PM

To |
Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé

Lo 3 AW

've been digging out since | got back, and will get an answer to your shortly.

34




bé
b7C

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION. ‘

Fromj

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011°3:45PM

To: | -
Subject: RE: - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

p—— bé
b7C

l l b7E

Just checking in to see if this got buried in your email while you were away. We still need a response, please.

Thanks,

I
I

From:

Sent: TUesday, sepember 13; 2011 1.1

jovy
o
2

To: |
Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

be
b7E

AGQ ill respond to this inquiry.

Thanks

From:{_ ]

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 9:53 AM

To3

Cc:

ubject: -~ UNCLASSIFIED b6

b7C
DI

Classifications+-UNCLASSIFIED

35




Could you or another

please weigh in on the below email?

Thanks, be
b7C
bTE
From:
- Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 5:09 PM
TO:I_ | : -
Subject: - UNCLASSIFIED o

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

]
[ e

oo

Hi

J0




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

Classificaﬁion:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASOSLIELIRD

Classgification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

37




From: | |
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 1:20 PM

To: l
Subjgct: RE: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I |
L1 bé
BIC
I've been digging out since | got back, and will get an answer to your shortly. bTE

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 3:45 PM

To:| |
Subject: RE: -- UNCLASSIFIED be

I

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

[ ]

Just checking in to see if this got buried in your email while you were away. We still need a response, please.

Thanks,

L

From:

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 1:11 PM
To:[_ ]

3O

ek gkes

Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED

1
et

40




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

AGQ lwiﬁ respond to this inquiry.

bé

Thanks s
L7E

From:|_ i

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 9:53 AM

Toi |

Cc:]

Subject: FW: --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Could-you-oranother lease weigh in on the below email?

Sent: Mondav, Sentember : 1

éﬂlLJW'_I'TUNCITSSﬂ'TED_

Classirication: UNCLASSIFIED b?“
%":'P;

e
BN

]

| —

41




i

Thanks for your time!

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

42




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED B
;Lassirication: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
glassific;;ion . UNCLASSIFIED .

43




Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 9:46 AM

To:
Cc
Subject: RE:| }-~ UNCLASSIFIED
e
b7C
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b7E

Following up onthis once again.

From:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bo

{'ve been digging out since | got back, and will get an answer to your shortly. b7C
L7E

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED QUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From:

Sent: WeOnesaay, UCODer U5, 2011 3:45 PM

Tog !
Subject: RE: == UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

be

B7C

b7E

lust checking in to see if this got buried in your email while you were away. We still need a response, please.

Thanks,

45




From: [

Sent: luesday, September 13, 2011 1:"11 PM |
To

Subject: RE| F- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

. b6

AGC’ |~iti respond to thisanuir\;. B7C

‘ LTE

Thanks

From:|

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 9:53 AM

To:l
L l .

Subject: FW| }-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED -

== p7e

Hi b7E
Could you or anotherli please weigh in on the below email?

Thanks '

From:

To:

Subject: - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hil l

[ 1]

46




~3 Ch

U oo

~ud
[ O

Thanks for your time!

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

47




Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASOSLELED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

ok -3 e
Cldsosl Ll 1CdllOll.
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Following-up-on-this-once-again.

From:| |

Se?n_wmngs_dmer 05.2011-1:20 PM

To:
Subject: RE:I l UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I've been digging out since | got back, and will get an answer to your shortly.

[eney
d o3 O
]

i)

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED QUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From:} “ |
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 3:45 PM
To

Subject: RE:]| I-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Just checking in to see if this got buried in your email while you were away. We still need a response, please.

beo

Thanks B

BTE
From: : o
Sent: TUESUAY, SEPEMDEr I3, ZUII 711 PM be
To{ ! o
Subject: R [~ UNCIASSIFIED o

50




AG(Q Jwill respond to this inquiry.
bE
Thanks 1: ? v
From3 l
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 9:53 AM
To:
Cc:
I
Subject: FW: -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hil |
| M—

Could you or-another

blease weigh in-on-the below email?

R N 1
i

harnks,

[ ]

From:

To:|

Senrt:_ Monday, September 12, 2011 5:09 PM
]

Subject: -~ UNCLASSIFIED bé

e
bh7E
b3

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

TL




te

L
o33
R7C
b7E
Thanks for your time!
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classlfication: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

52




Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSLIELED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

53




ALL THFORMATION CONTATNED

HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE L1-06-2012 BY 6R179/dnh/stpfas

From: | |
Sent: __Friday, December 02, 2011 9:38 AM
To:
Cc:
| |
ubject: IED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Sorry for not getting back to you sooner. | have your questions, but they're not simple yes/no answers, and | wanttobe 7p
able to give you a full answer. | hope to get back to you around the week of the 19", as 1 am TDY for 5 days over the
next 2 weeks, and handling a complicated trial for

=)

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
—DISCLOSED QUTSIDE THE FBI'WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERIMISSION.

From{

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 9:46 AM

To:

Subject: RE:

-~ UNCLASSIFIED

oo | P e TINLYE. DA Q QT RYT I
WwidoollL LOaAalulVll. UNUCLAOOLLD LD
hé
. . b7C
Foliowing up on this once again. bL7E

From:|

Sent: Wednesdav, October 05, 2011 1:20 PM

To

Subject: RE;

--— UNCLASSIFIED

54




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

From|

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 3:45 PM

Toi
Su T

=="UNCLCASSIFIED

=3 O

o To
1
53 e

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Just checking in to see if this got buried in your email while you were away. We still need a response, please.

Thanks,

From:]| |

Sent: er 13, 2011 1:11 PM .

To: |

Subject: RE -— UNCLASSIFIED be
Bels]
b7C
L7E

"Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Iuill respond to this inquiry.

55




From:| |

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 9;53 AM
To
Cc:i

e
—Subj ject: Fwy| |---UNCTASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

£ ol 41
LOHA YOU O anoine

please weigh in on the below email?

Thanks,

From:|_ |

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 5:09 PM

To{

Subject: --- UNCLASSIFIED »
i
B1E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b3

56




Thanks for your time!

Classification:

UNCLASSTFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

57




ALL T THFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIH IS UNCLAZSIFIED

— . - . .
Dy LG22 0Le-BY- 65179 Mdubd s epdas

From: |

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 11:52 AM
To:

Cei

Subject: Suit - II

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES/FOUO

Understand from| |that you are working on al

~3
[

is one of my clients, and

I can probably be of some assistance in negotiating

| [ihd
ough the law enforcement sensitive issues concerning the tool. Please feel free to call me.

oo T o

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION. .

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES/FOUO

62




ALL INFORMATION CONTATIHED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED *

DETE T1-06=20 2 BY 6517g/duli/stp/as

From: l

Sent: N8R 5011 3-A8 DA

To: l
Subject: §

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

L |

Just checking in to see if this got buried in your email while you were away. We still need a response, please.

Thanks,

From:
Sent:

uesday, September. 13, 2011 1:11 PM

To:|

Subject: RE: - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

 —

I

[a

ALY will respond to this

inquiry.

[epo ey
s
xRN

Thanks“

From:|

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 9:53 AM

To:

Cc:

UNCLASSIFIED

Subject: FWI

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

please weigh in on the below email?

66




From:

Sent: Monday, September 12, : 1
To:

Subjecti l-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

W[

1]

67




be

B7C

BTE

_Thanks for your time! L3
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

68




ALL IHNFORMATION CONTAINED

HEFEIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED

DATE 11-06-2012 BY 651739/ /duhsetp/as

U T
From: { |
Sent: ' .Loursdav sentember 28 2017 3:05 PM
To:
Subject: conference

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| currently have OGC scheduled to speak at thel conference on Monday October 17 from 3:30pm-4:30pm.

Attached is the draft schedule.

As far as talking points, 1 think it is important to discuss some of most significant matters that have been brought to you

attention over the past 18 months from| | know you are constantly asked for technical legal assistance.

1 know | have received questions from the field mostly about] |
1

~
o

oo

(i

3
oay

o)

i You-may be able to piggybackonthose |

sessions with l'Unit to provide additional guidance.

Please give me a call if you have any questions.

69




ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED

HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-06-2012 BY 65179/dwhistp/as

From:
Sent: ’ _Tuesday, september 27, 2011 2.0 PV
To:
Cc:

|

» N | 1
Subject: ‘Useo technology] |

1

Fan B LI ] ooy NOT-AQQTHTINN
CidoollilUallOll. UNCLAOOLL LLD

b6

Very heipful. Thanks. B7C

b7E

| will copy you on the final response { send to the CDC.

THIS MAY 8E A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT/WORK-PRODUCT COMMUNICATION. DO NOT DISCLOSE QUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From{ ' |

Sent; Tuesdav. September 27, 2011 223 PM

Tos:

Cc

Subject: RE: Use ofl technology be
b7<

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED bTE

I

70




b6
B7C

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE

DISCLOSED QUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION,

From:| ]

Sent: Mondav, September 26, 2011 3:04 PM

To: ’

Cc: _ b

Subject: RE: Use ofl technoiogyl } B7E
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b5

b3

Thanks. A question, though: Do you know whether what he states it's true: that|  |does

THIS MAY.BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT/WORK-PRODUCT COMMUNICATION.- DO NOT DISCLOSE GUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR-PERMISSION.

From} I
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 2:14 PM

To:

Cc: b
Subject: RE: Use 01 technolog ; 7 ;

Classification:y UNCLASSIFIED

71




O =0 Y

Ty

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE

DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITROUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From:
Sent: Monday, ceptemper

To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: Use of technology| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

hé
b7C

b7E

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT/WORK-PRODUCT COMMUNICATION. DO NOT DISCLOSE QUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION,

bé

From B

Se?LLMmflnu Sentember 26 2011 1146 AM o
iav.Sentemper Z6. 2011 1146 AM BETF
To b5

Subject: Use o technology l b
| l

 IORR————

72




Thanks for any information. ; b3

b7E

55
be

T

ATTORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT. DO NOT FURTHER DISSEMINATE WITHOUT THE PERMISSION OF

THE AUTHOR.

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAIHED
HEEEIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED

DATE 11-06-2012 BY 6Ll75/duh/stp/as

From: _
Sent: Tuasdav Sentemher 27 2011 4:23 PM
To:
I ¥
Subject: - RE: Use of [technology by| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE

DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From

Sent: T PM bé

To: nic

Cc: h7E

Subject: RE: Use of] technology] | b3
b5

Thanks A auestion thoueh: Davouknow whether what he states it’s true; thaf

does

74




bé

b7cC
b5

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT/WORK-PRODUCT COMMUNICATION.- DO-NOT DISCLOSE OUTSIDE THE FBIWITHOUT-OGC'S PRIOR-PERMISSION

rFrom

Sent: Mondav, Sentember 26, 2011 2:14 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Use Ol echnology ; ;”

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b7E
== == b5

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE

From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:

o sl

] wd T
=

[eiRen

Subject: FW: Use 0 echnotogy
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thoughts? Thanks!i!

ore
B7C
»IE

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT/WORK-PRODUCT COMMUNICATION. DO NOT DISCLOSE OQUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

Fromj | .
Sent: Monday, September ’li"’ﬂm'Ta‘Ml M

E ¥ A i BTC

T b3

Subject: Use of] technology ! B

b5

Thanks for any information.

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




&LL THFORMATION CONTAINED
 HERFEIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-06-2012 BY S517%/duwh/ztp/asz

- A .

From:

Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject: T USE© echnology| |

Classificatipn +-UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks. A guestion, thoughl

oo

9]

[N}

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CUENT/WORK-PRODUCT COMMURNICATION, DO NOT DISCLOSE OUTSIDE THE F8I WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION,

From:
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 2:14 PM
To
Cc —
Subject: RE: Use ofI technologyl We
b7C
-Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b3
____________ _— b7E
b5

78




THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK FPRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED QUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT QGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

ijlm

Fromj | :
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 ;bfm
To: }}:-)_‘LJ
Cc:| DT E
Subject: Se-0 echnology|

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thoughts? Thanks!!!

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT/WORK-PRODUCT COMMUNICATION.

DO NOT DISCLOSE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERWISSION.

From _ be
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 11:46 AM pre
Toj —_— | bf;'E
Subject: Use of fechnology 5

Thanks-for-any-information.

79




ATTORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT. DO NOT FURTHER DISSEMINATE WITHOUT THE PERMISSION OF
THE AUTHOR. ,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL

HERETIN. T HNCLLES
g2 8 4t i 8 S S Saiel

INFORMATION CONTAINEL
T )

TET
DATE 11-0g-20lz BY 65173 /dmh/stp/asz

From: l l

Sent: _Monday, September 26, 2071 2:74 PM

To:

Ce: — -

Subject: RE: Use of ]technologj | 31; 6
BONA:
B3

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED ESE

[ ]

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE

DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI- WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From:

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 1:44 PM

To
Cc:

heé
b7C

Subject: FW: Use of| |technologyl

B7E

Clagssifications UNCLASSIFIED

Thoughts? Thanks!!!

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT/WORK-PRODUCT COMMUNICATION. DO NOT DISCLOSE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

81




From:l |

Set: Monday, Sentember 26, 2011 11:46 A e
To: b3
Subject: Use o technolog e

tl_l yI L7E

Thanks for any information.

ATTORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT. DO NOT FURTHER DISSEMINATE WITHOUT THE PERMISSION OF
THE AUTHOR.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

82




ALL INFORPMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN -I5 TNCLASSIFIED

DATE L1-06-2012 BT GL173/dwh/stp/asz

From:

Sent: MOonday, sepiemper o, U1 1844
To:

Ce:

Subject: FW.Useq fechnology

Thoughts? Thanksl!!!

be

-

b7
b7E

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT/WORK-PRODUCT COMMUNICATION. DO NOT DISCLOSE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION:

I ———

From /
Sent: "2 M ) ' ﬁb o

o
To:| 1 b3
Subject: Use of technology 55
b7E

Thanks for any information

ATTORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT. DO NOT FURTHER DISSEMINATE WITHOUT THE PERMISSION OF

THE AUTHOR.

83




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

84




< ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-06-20la BY 631758/ duh/stp/las

From:

Sent: _Mondav _Sentemhar 26 20111 10-123 AN

To:

Subject: _F'v'ﬁ l

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bé
B7C
b7E

From3

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 10:06 A

1bi

Subject;| |

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

85




e

ﬂ% Bs

DATE: 11-06-2012

ey
FEE CLASSIFIED BY 65179/duh/stp/as
?‘E?Sgn{% 4,_}?*‘11; I ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
DECLAZSIFT Ol 11-06-2037 HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
—— 3505 oW 1L ) —
oo A e 1l
From:
Sent: onday, september 19, 1
To: | \y
Subject: RE} [Request/Clarification — SEGRET
: N
Classification: S\i’&RET e
b7C
Classified By: C83W69B70 b7E

Declassif 0210919
Deri From: FBI

From

se " prr) 4 DAL
Aol ]

T
103

|
Subject: RE: Request/Clarification --- SE§RET

o~ .‘_{_~- PEY ) mﬁN\nm
Llds8s1LliCdl 1Ol D.I‘.-bf&s.-l

€lassified By: C83WAROBFO

Declassi s 10919

Derived From: FBI NSISC

Retter make sure that is okay with it.

Fromj |

SG?IMLW P

To

Cc | " b6

Subject: RE Request/Clarification --- SECRET bic
Q 4 TE

86




SE%QET

Classification: SE;zéET

3We9B70
20210919

FB J.\NQSC

| think that pretty much sums up what we were looking for. I'll get with the

on the execution of the

order. o
-
Thanks for the clarification.....and, Thanks, for making it all happen! b7E
From:
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 4:18 PM
To !
Cc
Subject: RE Request/Clarification --- SEE#T
N7 BT
Classification: SE(%BT bl
b
bTE

C ified By:-C B70
Declassi £ 20210919
Deriveéd From: FB 3C

From:] |

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 2:25 PM
To
Subject: equest/Clariiication --- SE
/N b5
<, b7C
Classification: SENRET PiE

SR

87




Classifs By: C8 0
Declassify : 10919

Derivéd From: FBI NSI

29 +.

orry; had to run-out of office to tend to some duties. 1l get back with you tomorrow morning on this:

Istill have not had a chance to coordinate withl:] topull'the

Froms:

Sent: 2:21 PM /
. To

Cc

Subject: FW: Reéquest/Clarification -~ SE

Classification: SMET
d

wdl ] Oy

oot T

Classified By: C83WE9BTO

Declassif s 210919
Dexd From: FBI. N

FYl...sent to wronmrst time around.

Fromi I

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 2:05 PM
In

—supject == ET

oo T
~1 ol Oy

e

/
Classification: SEE}@T

88




&5
m:
A
e

rg:]

ubject: RE: —

7

Classification: gb}{&ET

ified By: €8 70
Declassi T 20210919

Derivéd From: FBI NSISC

_Per our meeting, see attached

[

From{
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 9:55 AM

Tl 1

fels

b7C

10q 1

Cerl

|
'Subject — ﬁgsr

Classification: gﬂ’&ET

89

|
[ 1
()

Fromy |
Se?t:.MmdaLSenhemheuﬂ.Zﬂﬂ_m;ZLAM
To

|

\

|




| Cee the link below.
ease call with qUestions; 100K Torward 1o speaking agam.

Thanks-again;

bo

hicC
b3

BEIE

Classification: S%T
7
AN

oo B | LI g et P wmm
LidSSillCdilUlly o le

Classification: S%BET

Classification: SE(ZRET

Classification: SEGRET.

S0




52 R A R N} S A

CLASSIFIED BY 65179 /dmb/stp/as

SE?BET | REASOM: 1.4

LY
[ Lk ety

DECLAREIFY ON: 11-0&-2037

ALL

— =

IRFORMATION CONTAINED

WHEPE HSHOWN OTHERWIZE

From: |
Sent; __Mondav, September 19, 2011 4:22
To:

Ce: ~
Subject: REl Regquest/Clarification -— S%’F

Classification: S;#{ET

e Do & . ) O AT L OIS TS o
CL iLled by«s Lod iJ e
: S
Declassi +—20210919 %’:g
. i

Derived From: FBINSISC

[ L1 think that pretty much sums up what we were looking for. I'll get with the

bn the execution of the

order.

Thanks for the clarification.....and, Thankg for making it all happen!

From
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 4:18 PM
To{ |
Cc: | ‘
Subject: RE] 2equest/Clarification ~-- SECRET
</ b6
b7C
Classification: SE?‘\ET W1
/ ;
b7E

ified By: C83W

&
i
s

7

91




N\
SENET

From: |

SeTn_ 725 PM
To

NS
Subject: FW: Request/Clarification --- SE?RQ

Classification: SE}%T

h7C

i )
7

sorry, | had to run out of office to tend to some duties. I'll get back with you tomorrow morning on this.

I still have not had a chance to coordinate with lto pull the
M—

From

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 Z:21

To:

Cc: :
Subject: FW{ __ |Request/Clarification - séqLEr

[ —

7
Classification: SE}‘\RET

be

ClasW9B70
bDeclassifvy No106

kicC
b7E

Deri From: FB sSC

FYl....sent to wrong first time around.
bé
p7C
From{] B
Sent: er 19, : 1
To: |

5E{.ﬁl

92




SE\C}RIET

N
Subjecty Request/Clarification — S;XBEF

Classification: SE#RET

hé
Classitfied By: C8 0 EIC
i¥ed From: FBI NS bL7E

From{ |

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 10:21

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: — SE\;@\EF

Classification: SE‘%{&E

be
Classified By: 5870 oie
Declassi 0210919 L7E
Derd From: FBRI Nt C
/

Per our meeting, see attached|

From{ | be
Sent: Monday, §§gtgmbg5 1% 2011 9:55 AM L7C
To v,

Cc: o

Y5




seofcr

See the link below.

Please cau with questions; Took forward to speaking again.

Thanks again, l |

sgled

~d O

[

LA

o

oy
I

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

sﬁx{FT

/T

%4




/

ey [ -
at:#gl

Subject: |Request/Clar|'ﬁcatton -— ONZRET

Classification: S%ET

R , . - / - bé
Clas ed ﬁWWbyb/u SWie
Declassi :. 20210919 bl
Derived From: FB sc o

(51

From
X Bher 9. 2011 10:21 AM
To
Cc: '
: |
Subject: RE: —- sEGﬁr
/ b@
Classification: SE:%T i;C
I\ TR
ified By: €83 0
Declassi 720210919

Derived From: F 3ISC

Per our meeting, see attached

/
~

SE

u

96




From

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 9:55 AM
To

ubject: -~ ET

Classification: SE}RET

CTassified By: C83W69BT0

Declassi 0210919
Deri From: FB C

| See the link below.

Please call with questions; look forward to speaking again.

Thanks-again; 'l Il

Classification: SE ) ‘ET

Classification: SEMT

97




ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED

HEREIN I3 THCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-07-2012 BY 6517%/dmh/stp/as

From: . I

Sent: 12 PM

To: |

Subject: RE] }-- UNCLASSIFIED v
L7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks! | have a feeling another fight is brewing between groups, so | want to make sure the responses provided are

accurate.

From{ |

Sent: Tuesdav. Sentember 13. 2011 1:11 PM

To: |
Subject: RE; -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

]
hTE
AGD will respond to this inquiry.
“Thanks
From:_ _ ’
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 9:53 AM
To '
Cc |
%ﬁ L
ubject: FWj [~ UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED L6
- b7C

Hi_l . ' b7E

Wplmm ‘weigh in on the below email?

Thanks,

From{ |
Sent: Monday, September-12, 2011 5:09 PM

98




Toif |
Subject - UNCLASSIFIED

. . b6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 1;3
N b7E

Hi[—

9




| don’t understand how thel

_Thanks for your time!

=== === ==== bLE
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED §7§
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification:-UNCLASSIFIED

100




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN -I5- THCLASSIFIED

DATE LL-07-20l2 BY 65179 /duh/stp/az

From: |

Sent: _Tuesdav Sentember 13 2011 9:53 AM
To:

Cc¢:

Subject: FW] }— UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi

beo

el

Could you or anotherl [ please weigh in on the below email?

b7E

Thanks,

From:

Sent:

vionday, September 12, 2011 5:09 PM

To

Subject:| }-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

]

101




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED

DATE 11-07-201z BY 65179/ /duhsstp/as

From: |

Sent:
To:

57 AM

Subject: FW: questions rq

| UNCLASSIFIED

be
b

R7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From:

Senti Fri r 09, 2011 9:56 AM

To

Cc
Subject: FW: questions --- UNCLASSIFIED .

Eehe

b7

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FYL

From;| |

Se?_l;;_EﬁggL_Sgp_Lem_ber 09. 2011 9:30 AM
To

Subject: questions --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

hé
b7C

B3

b7E

All---for what it's worth:

103




Hopefully this is at least somewhat helpful. b6
b7C

Thanks, :ifE

Classification:-UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

104




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

105




ALL INFOPMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIEI

From:

DATE 11-07-2012 BY 65173 /dmh/stpias

" Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

FW:l lSlides

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

As per out of office. These need {o be included in the materials for the CDC Conference.
b5
h7C
LR

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE

DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI' WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION,

From:

Sent:
To:

- YTV VI,

22 11 T3

Ce:
Subject:

lides

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks.

Iasked me to send you these slides which are for handouts only for the CDCs (they will not be briefed).

[ 1

b&

b7C
b7E

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT A TTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE

DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

108




SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

109




ALL THFORMATION COWNTATHED

HERETH IS5 UNCLAZSIFIED

DATE 11-07-20L8 BY 65178/ /duh/atp/as

From: L ]
Sent: _Tuesdav, March 22, 2011 5:15 PM
To:
Ce:
Subject: [STides

ENSITNE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

k‘ﬁ DE{‘!\DI\

I‘Vl‘ TS b 82 CA TN LS

1
| I .
asked me to send you these slides which are for handouts only for the CDCs (they will not be briefed).
Thanks. b6
bIC
L7E

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE

DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBIWITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

110




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN T% UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-07-2Z01z BY 65172 /dah/stp/as

From:

Sent:
To:

Lhursdav Decemher 02 2010 8-43 AM

Ce:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

—
As pe1

request, please see attached.

B7C
b7E
From l ]
Sent: 48 AM
To:
Ce:
Subject: ﬂl [
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b
h7C
7R

The nt has been coordinated with| | It needs formating work as | couldn't fix the problems on the last
page ili be here at 8:00 to re-format this but | wanted you fo have to draft. We will forward the final ASAP.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

111




bé ALL INFORMATION CONTATINED

b7C HERETH I UNCLASSIFIFD
bE DETE L[1-07-2012 BY 68179/ dul/stp/as
b3

From: [

Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2070 5:12 PM

To:

Ce:

Subject: RE:

12




THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND-ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT. DO NOT DISSEMINATE WITHOUT OGC APPROVAL.

I

bicC

b5

b3
bR

PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. DO NOT
DISSEMINATE WITHOUT OGC APPROVAL.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

113




ALL IHNFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIH I3 TNCLASBIFIED

DATE 11-07-30l2 BY 55178/ /duhsetp/fas

.
From: I

Sent: _Thirsdav November G4 2010 9-58 AM

To:

Ce:

Subject: RE]

THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND ATTORNEY WORK

PRODUCT. DO NOT DISSEMINATE WITHOUT OGC APPROVAL.

From:i

Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 8:48 AM

To

Cc:

Subject: RE]|

UNCLASSIFIED

o

b7C

NON-RECORD

From: |

Sent: Thursdav. November U4, 2010 9:16 AM
To:

Ce:

Subject:

i —

114




THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND ATTORNEY WORK

PRODUCT. DO NOT DISSEMINATE WITHOUT OGC APPROVAL. e

bicC
b5

Bl

From _ -

Sent: Thiirsdav. Novembsr 042010 7:

N
=

. subjecERE —

UNCLASSIFIED s
NON-RECORD L7E

~_Thanks for conving mel

1

From: ] ]
Sent: _Wednesday, November 03, 2010 9:39 AM
To:

Ce:

Su.bject: 'FW] ‘ |

b

By
~d

x|

115




(s ety
[E IR RPN
{7

oo
-
[

PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. DO NOT

DISSEMINATE WITHOUT OGC APPROVAL.
116




UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNI‘I ASSIFIED
bAuoIriE o

117




ALL THNFURMATION CONTRINED
HEFEIN I35 THCLA3SZIFIED

BRTE T I=07=201 8- BT oo T8 dubys sty

I —

From: [ |

Sent: W 9:30 AM

To:

Subject: RERe

UNCLASSIFIED oo
NON-RECORD o

Thankq Your memory is bette mine. Now that you mention our discussions, | do recall. Thanks for getting

me straight on this. ['ll resolve this wit

[ ]

From: ]

—

1]
Sent: 9:02 AM
To:

Subject: e |

1
| I
|
|
|
|
bé
— b7C
From: o3
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 11:40 AM ;bs
il

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

118




Thanks

[ ] o7

b7C

b5

b3

UNCLASSIFIED BIF
UNCLASSIFIED

119




ALL INFORMATION CONTATINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-07-20ld BY 65179/dnb/stp/as

From: l -

Sent: 118 AM
To:
Subject: FW

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED : b7C
NON-RECORD : b7E

From: |
Sent: Friday,-June 25,-2010-10:11- AM
To: | ]

Subject: RE{ |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Government furnished equipment

1
3l

e

From:
Sent: rigay, June

To:

Subject: L-.l —

SENSITIVE BUT UNCL ASSIFIED bf
NON-RECORD bic

e
I dont Know| |

From: l |
Sent: Erddayv. June 25, 2010 6:27 AM.

To: l I
Subject: RE] ]

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ‘

120




From: |

Sent: ~dednesdav. une 23,2010 2:01 PM
To: |

Subject: FWi i e
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED p7c
NON-RECORD

| need your positions on this matter before | can respond. Frankly, | don't see how the

From: l
Sent: : (

To:
Subject:
b6
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7c
NON-RECORD ) ' b3
L7E

i I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

121




SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

—— r————

SENSITIVE BUT UNCL ASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

122




ALL TIHFOFMATION CONTAINED

HERETHN T3 UNCLAESSTFIED

DATE 11-07-2Z01Z EY eLl7%/dmh/=tp/as

From: L |
Sent: 21 AM
To: Y
Subject: FW |
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD -
A e e bhe
b7cC
BTE
From: | |
Sent: Monday; September 27,2010 1”:55 PM
To:
Subject: FWi |
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
From: .
Sent: . :
To: |
Subject: RE: |
LD i |
UNCLASSIFIED "
NON-RECORD b ,7 o

| hear you. {'ve explained this policy to the case agents and supervisor, but they're adamant about using the data. And
they have the support of their AUSA. I've brought this to the attention of my ASAC and CDC. | will share your statement
with them. ‘

Thanks

]

From: :
Sent: r‘IEEM'UE'ZDTU?m_I
To: ]

Subject:
UNCLASSIFIED bé

NON-RECORD : b7C

123




From: l

Sent: I_f_ngwg 06, 2010 10:10 AM
To:

Subject: FW:I | o
UNCLASSIFIED b7C
NON-RECORD bTE

This is the first I've heard about this issue, | do not recall talking to sender re this matter.

From: 7']
Sent:’ 1l H

To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

(ol e i wn

Wt end
AN

Here's the email to my CDC containing| ]opinion and the|

Thanks,

From: |

Sent: (11 AM ‘

To: bs

Subject: B
b7E

UNCLASSIFIED b

NON-RECORD

Call me if you need any additional answers or clarifications.

Thanks,

Regardind lemail below-and-the

124




Hope this is helpful, ' .

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC

APPROVAL
he
b7C
b3
b5
bTE

- ! !
Thanks.
; | |

From:.

Sent: . ay, 1] A H .

To: . Eu. EMPLOYEES bé

Subject: "l b7C

UNCLASSIFIED B7E

RECORD 197A HO C63379

126




UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

127




ALL ITHFORMATION CONTAINED
HERETH I5 UHCLASSTIFIED

DATE 11-07-2012 BY 45179/ duh/stp/as

From: l

Sent: 3.'2141‘\1"/1
To:

]

o
T

oo
G~ G
[t}

Subject: RE] |

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

1

From: L |

Sent: ~Tieciay Senterher 98 010 605 AM
To: . | . bé
Ces | bIC

Subject: e |—‘ b3

b7E

UNCLASSIFIED : b5
NON-RECORD ’

From:
Sent: uesday, septemper. 156 AM
To:

Cc:
Subject: —r] [

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

128




be

b P |

b5

From:
Sent: M:ndaz, September 27, 2010 3:58 PM
To:
Subject: . E i
b
bAC
b7E
b5
Froms
Sent: 28 AM
To3 1 O
Subject: RE: be
h7C
B7E
. b5
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Il am interested in knowing what your CDC's office thinks about this as well.

Thanks for the unique question. | will come back to you with an answer, whatever it turns out to be.

129




From:

Sent: rmdammmmzfog PM
To:

Sui)ject: | ]

) .

14 i
b6
bhicC
b2
L7E

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

130




ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I35 THCLAZSIFIED

DATE 11-07-2012 BY 65170/ /duhsstp/az

From: L _ |

Sent: _Tuesdav Seotember 28 2010 9:05 AM
To:

LV
Subject: RE| |

[0}

;

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

olalelleley
=3
m-

From: l
Sent: .EW 6 AM
To: -

Cc:

Subject: 'WEI

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-] P

3
jes O]

o siogier

From: '
Sent: 58
To:

Subject: RE|

131




S

o b
R ]

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

133




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

'DT-?TM I 4 ot o ED

T
% i o i I.H‘I PEE L PR

DATE 11-07-2012 BY 65179 /duh/stp/as

From:

Sent: vionday, September 27, 2010 3:58 PM
To: ‘ | | .

Subject: 1 l

=

O
hicC

b7E

From:

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 11:28 AM
Tos:

Subject: RE] |

UNCLASSIFIED L

NON-RECORD . b7C

b5

b7E
1

| am interested in knowing what your CDC's office thinks about this as well.

Thanks for the unique question. [ will come back to you with an answer, whatever it furns out to be.

John

From: L. ]
* Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 2:09 PM

To: | |

Subject: 1 ]
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AL |

UNCLASSIFIED
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4 T DAETE: 11-07-2012
CLASSIFIED EY ob17%/dmh/atp/as

FEAGON: 1.4 (oc,d)
DECLASEIFY OH: 11-07-2037

ALL INFORMATION CONTALNED
HERETH I5 UNCIAZ IED EXCEPT

WHERE SHOWH OTHE

From: |
Sent: ) ) 1:47 PM
To: bE
Ce: b7e
(5] Subject: rRE b1
b7E
b3
(5)-
From: l
Sent: IWedngdag_Sgptember 08, 2010 10:15 AM
To:
;:c bect : IRE | be
4 - | e B 1 L2
i3] J 1 | B7C
- SE T, bl
_RECORI} b7E
(5] b3
(5)-
From:
Sent: —Centerher
To: bo
21 - Subject: R b7C
':-:':' ) j bl
. SE%ET
(S:l ..REC Rqr
l
N y2
SEDRET

136




- /
SECRET
From | !
?’ent: Fridav, September 03, 2010 1:59 PM
L H
(8] Subject: WY -
sixfie
(SjﬂREGORqV =

kicC
B

(8.
oy
Thanks
From:
Sent: Friday, ceptember 03, 2010 11.37 AM
To:
-S Ce:
————— 3 RE4 I -
( :l Subject. r\l...l I b ; B
b7¢
S ET b1
(5] RECORI
g
bt
From ]
Sent Thursday, September 02, 2010 4:39 PM
To: ]

b&
RECORD e
13y b
P b3
I b7E

Thanks for your feedback and replies:

(30|
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RET
(5]
‘ be
b7C
(5) - 5_;&1 NOFORN- | o1
- b3
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